From: Jim Byrne 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 5:02 PM
To: 'Joseph (Chip) Sheppard'
Subject: RE: Merit Plan
 

Chip,
 
I am familiar with the questionnaire. - What articles of merit has Zel Fischer (chosen today by Gov. Blunt) attained over Charles Curless, Karl Timmerman or the numerous other applicants? Surely something can be defined. Merit selection can involve identified articles of merit and still permit subjective recognition of qualities not defined. Don’t you think?
 
i.e. 2 points for graduating at the top of your class
       1 point for every year in practice
       1 point for every year of life (the wisdom of age is too often forgotten, but so important on the bench)
      1.5 points for every year on the bench at the circuit level or below
       2 points for every year on the appellate bench
       5 points for seminal case as lead counsel in district court (or federal circuit)
And so on…it can be done. It would demonstrate true merit, and permit those that aspire to the bench to pursue the qualifications held in high esteem.
 
I haven't heard Gov. Blunt express any opinion about the Southern District nominees. He did speak well of Lynch and Scott, but that is to be expected. It seems the Governor has more of a problem with Supreme Court nominees. I don’t think the highest elected official in the state likes to submit to an oligarchy. (that is the correct term- none of those who nominate are elected (contrary to that envisioned by Kales when he created the merit plan))
 
What about non-partisan elections using public campaign financing? The same merit scorecard could assist the voters. The only reason voters don’t have any relevant information about the judges is that no one truly found merit to be important. Merit selection isn’t something new. The Boy Scouts have awarded merit badges for a long time. They didn’t have any problem defining merit. – Then again, they do have adult supervision. :>)
 
Merit badges have been in use in scouting since 1907.
 
Juror evaluations are a scam. They are used to increase a judges rating. What do you think jurors know about a judges capability? All jurors know is; did the judge keep us late? Did the judge make us wait for lunch? Was the judge a nice person?  --None of these are attributes that I find as important as; did the judge pay attention? Is the judges knowledge of the law adequate? Etc. Further, the latest issue of Popular Marketing of Judges, published by the Missouri Bar, is incredibly ridiculous. Did the attorneys that evaluated Judge Breckenridge say that:
 
“Judge Breckenridge has a strong commitment to community service, including serving as co-chair of the
Missouri Gender Fairness Implementation Committee, a member of the Missouri Task Force on Gender
and Justice, and she was a Council of State Governments’ Toll Fellow.”
 
I didn’t see that on the performance evaluation. These aren’t evaluations. They are sales propaganda created by a committee of the Judiciary. –If we contracted to an outside, impartial, evaluation entity, I bet the results would be different. –Sunshine –disinfectant. A jury of our friends and neighbors is not impartial. If it is, we should use it for felony trials.
 
Speaking of kicking them out. After receiving bad reviews from three Bar Associations, the voters removed Judge John Hutcherson. I found Judge Hutcherson on the bench in Camden County in 2006. The Missouri Supreme Court placed him in Senior Judge status and assigned him to Laclede and Camden County. He even boasted about what a good deal it was for Camden County. –Bad judge removed from bench by voters is now working full time for half pay, and only the Missouri Supreme Court can remove him. Who pays for the appeals from this recognized bad judge? What about those who cannot afford an appeal? Who is held responsible when a judge that has been identified as bad by three bar associations and removed from the bench by the voters, incorrectly incarcerates someone…or worse- frees them to prey on others?
 
2007 -Judge John Hutcherson, a senior judge from Clay County in the Kansas City area, presided over both trials.

http://www.ky3.com/home/related/2622911.html
 
2007-Appeal From: Circuit Court of Camden County, Hon. John R. Hutcherson
http://caselaw.lp.findlaw.com/scripts/getcase.pl?court=mo&vol=/appeals/052007/&invol=4305107
 
2006- In another circuit with a heavy caseload for senior judges, the 26th, Hutcherson earned the most of any senior judge in the state- $29,000-in fiscal 2005, by working 1,000 hours.
http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_qn4181/is_/ai_n16195751
 
http://www.courts.mo.gov/courts/pubopinions.nsf/ccd96539c3fb13ce8625661f004bc7da/a7aae714dccfd42c862573e00075dd01?OpenDocument
 

http://caselaw.lp.findlaw.com/scripts/getcase.pl?court=mo&vol=/appeals/022002/&invol=1022502_2002
 

The most important aspect of adopting the Missouri Plan in Greene County; Why fix what isn’t broken when we haven’t taken steps to correct problems with the current system?

 

Regards,

Jim

 
-----Original Message-----
From: Peggy A. Reichard [mailto:preichard@cecb.com] On Behalf Of Joseph (Chip) Sheppard
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 3:49 PM
To: Jim Byrne
Subject: RE: Merit Plan
 
Jim,
 
Anyone wanting to be a Judge has to fill out a lengthy questionnaire, go
through an interview process, submit past writings/briefs.  Governor
Blunt has been very pleased with the candidates proposed to him out of
southwest Missouri for the Southern District Court of Appeals.  In other
words, he believes those recommended to him have been, on the whole,
highly qualified.  
 
Since we are dealing with human beings in any selection process, it will
always be somewhat subjective.  If you can come up with a completely
objective "articles of merit," that would be wonderful, but probably
impossible. 
 
I have never had anyone ever suggest to me any sort of set in stone
hierarchy or mathematical formula for the selection process.
 
Yes, those nominated by the Selection Commission for the Greene County
Circuit Courts and Associate Circuit Courts should, on the whole,
possess greater meritorious achievements than those not nominated.
Certainly, greater achievements than the only requirement at this time:
a bar license and voter registration card reflecting your residency in
Greene County.
 
There just has to be a better way than Democrat versus Republican
elections.  The Non-Partisan Court Plan is it.  It can certainly be
improved upon.  
 
Would you rather have 200,000 Greene County voters elect their Judges
with absolutely no relevant information about those running?  Or would
you rather have the opportunity to kick them out once the jurors and the
lawyers that have appeared in front of them evaluate them and those
evaluations are shared with Greene County's 200,000 voters?  I would
rather have the opportunity to kick them out if they do a bad job rather
than guess as to who will do a good job just based on a party
affiliation and a meaningless thirty-second commercial.
 
Thanks for your questions and interest in the issue.
 
Sincerely,
 
Chip
 
Joseph D. Sheppard, III
jsheppard@cecb.com
Carnahan, Evans, Cantwell & Brown, P.C.
2805 S. Ingram Mill Road
PO Box 10009
Springfield, MO  65808
PH:  (417) 447-4400
FAX:  (417) 447-4401
 
Transcribed by: Peggy Reichard
E-mail:  preichard@cecb.com
 

 

CARNAHAN, EVANS, CANTWELL & BROWN, P.C.
 
Visit us on the web at http://www.cecb.com 
 

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Jim Byrne 

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:18 AM

To: Joseph (Chip) Sheppard

Subject: Merit Plan

 

Chip, 

 

What is merit? 

 

Are two years on the bench in the Associate Circuit of greater merit

than 10 years of practicing family law? 

 

After nearly 70 years since Missouri adopted merit selection, why

haven't articles of merit ever been defined? 

 

Do those nominated by the Selection Commission posses greater

meritorious achievements than those not nominated? 

 

Jim

